Carlisle City Council Meeting Minutes July 16, 2024

Mayor Ray Glover declared a quorum and called the regular meeting of the Carlisle City Council to order on Tuesday, July 16, 2024 at 6:00 PM, in the Council Meeting Room at the Carlisle Civic Center.

Present

Mayor Ray Glover, Council Members Anne Anderson, Jon Plafcan, Mary Eddleman, Kevin Kegley, Ashley Golleher, City Clerk Sissy Ingle and City Attorney Mike Stuart were in attendance. Council Member Todd Turner was absent.

Motion # 20240716001

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to approve the minutes from the June Meeting as presented.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

Guests:

Mr. DeMarcus Ingram introduced himself to the council and asked to be considered for the vacant position of Parks Director, giving a brief description of his background with baseball and private coaching.

Mr. Johnny Mealler also introduced himself to the council and asked for consideration for the vacant position as well. He gave insight into his background of himself and his family in sports and hosting tournaments at Carlisle. He indicated his daughter would be applying for the position but himself and her fiancé would also be of help as needed to ensure the job was being done.

The council informed those in attendance the job description would be done, and posted within the next week and all are encouraged to apply.

Ms. Sarah Matlock was in attendance and indicated she was very upset about a letter she had received on code enforcement. She felt it wasn't being done fairly or consistently. The council informed her it's being done across town to clean up areas and homeowners should keep their property maintained.

New Business

Ordinance 341 Council Attendance

After discussion of the ordinance the following motion was made.

Motion # 20240716002

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and seconded by Council Member Ashley Golleher to put Ordinance 341 on the first reading.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

Ordinance will be considered for final readings in the next council meeting.

Old Business

None

Library

No one was present from the library.

Airport

Minutes from the airport meeting were distributed to the council.

Parks and Recreation

Discussion on job description and posting with Mayor Glover asking Council Member Ashley Golleher, Mary Eddleman, Kevin Kegley and Utility Superintendent David Walters II to provide in a special meeting Monday July 22, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. in the Civic Center.

City Attorney Mike Stuart informed the council and those in attendance that the A&P Tax (Hamburger Tax) will be on the November Ballot. Discussion followed on who decided how monies would be spent if passed. Mr. Stuart gave the statue and ordinance in answer to the question.

Civic Center

City Clerk Sissy Ingle reported a couple more events had been scheduled.

Mosquito

Council Member Kevin Kegley felt the new contractor/sprayings were doing a good job as there weren't as many mosquitos as there was this time last year.

Water Sewer/Street

Superintendent David Walters II gave the council a report on code enforcement. Also, the mayor needed to sign the approval from APES, Inc. to contact at least three competent asbestos contractors for the collapsed structure at 220 West Main Street. The council agreed for the mayor to sign.

He also informed the council he needed help to complete a list he had been given to do before the 72024-day coming up Saturday. He's short staff and didn't know if it all would get done. He has had a couple applicants and hopes to hire soon but until then with two guys watering plants a couple hours every morning and the other two at water plant it makes getting it all done difficult.

Emergency Services/Police and Fire

Chief Frank presented his monthly report to the council and informed them that he has had an applicant that looked promising to fill the vacant officer position.

Sanitation and Pollution

None

Animal Control

Police Chief Eric Frank reported work was still being done on the new facility.

Budget, Tax and Finance

Rescinding Resolution 309

Motion # 20240716003

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and Seconded by Council Member Anne Anderson to approve Resolution 355 rescinding Resolution 309 putting 5% of sales tax proceeds into Street. This resolution is retroactive for the years of 2022 and thereafter with all proceeds going into General.

Motion passed with Council Members voting yes 4-0. Council Member Ashley Golleher abstained.

Personnel Nothing to report		
Mayor Glover read a letter of resig	ation from Council Member Todd Turner effective July 16, 2024.	
Meeting adjourned at 8:05 PM		
Clerk – Sissy Ingle	Date	
Mayor – Ray Glover		